
 
 
 
 
March 18, 2002 
 
American Telecommunications  
Certification Body, Inc. 
6731 Whittier Ave. 
McLean, VA 22101 
Attn: Mr. William H. Graff 
 
  SUBJECT: Nokia Mobile Phones, Inc. 

 FCC ID: GMLNHP-2FX 
 Request for Tech. Info.: 03/15/02 

 
Dear William: 
 
Transmitted herewith, on behalf of Nokia Mobile Phones, Inc. is an amendment provided in 
response to the request for technical information dated March 15, 2002. 
 

1. Please find the attached EMC test report in response to questions 1, 2, and 6. 
2. In response to questions 3, yes, the transmitter was allowed to sit in a “power 

off” configuration during stabilization at each 10-degree temperature 
increment. 

3. In response to question 5, yes, the forward and reflected power was taken into 
account during the EIRP substitution test of section 5.2 of the test report. 

 
We trust this information is sufficient for the immediate grant of this application.  If you have 
any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.  
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 


